Questions
1. What outcome does BPA expect to get from the RFI?

This RFI seeks information on supply, terms and conditions of renewable and cogeneration resources that might be available to serve BPA loads in the Tier 2 rate pool, or that might be available for BPA customers to purchase directly rather than acquiring power from BPA at Tier 2 rates.  We will use this information to:

· Get information on prices or new resources in advance of BPA’s Resource Program to better inform resource supply and cost curves in the Resource Program.

· Establish new contacts and relationships with renewable resource developers.

· Determine the cost impact of the new resources if included in BPA rates.

· Better understand the types of new renewable technologies and resources that are currently or could be made available in the Northwest.

· Share summary information with BPA’s public customers to help them analyze their own resource decisions.
2. Is BPA looking for a specific type of renewable?
No.  While BPA is open to any type of renewable resource that can meet Northwest state renewable portfolio standards, this RFI is not limited to projects listed in those standards.  BPA is looking for all types of renewable projects, including waste heat and cogeneration, that are located with the WECC and can be delivered to the balancing authorities as listed in the RFI document.

3. Will BPA make a purchase based on the responses?

No.  This RFI is for planning and information purposes.  BPA does not plan to make a purchase as a result of this RFI process.  However, BPA may choose subsequently to negotiate for a result that would benefit the region, BPA’s customers and the agency.  

4. Has BPA used this RFI approach before?

Yes.  BPA issued an RFI in 2008 for information on availability and costs of within-hour generation inputs from third parties.  As a result, BPA is continuing to develop a pilot project that would test the viability of the most attractive proposal(s).
5. What are the minimum criteria for resources submitted under this RFI?

See the RFI for details.  In general, responding resources should:

· produce at least one average megawatt and be available for a power purchase arrangement for a minimum of five years.  

· be available at points of delivery in BPA’s balancing authority or neighboring balancing authorities, and identify arrangements for any needed wheeling.  

6. How will BPA maintain confidentiality of information submitted in response to this RFI and make information available to its customers?  
BPA will summarize information obtained from this RFI to inform its customers about the availability and price of additional generation.  We will keep submitted information marked as such, confidential to the extent allowed by law.

7. After BPA has summarized the responses, what is the next step?

While BPA is not committing to make a purchase out of the RFI process, the agency does plan to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the purchase of new renewable resources in mid-2009, with negotiations toward a power purchase agreement to potentially begin in late 2009.  Information from the RFI will allow BPA to refine its analysis, goals and expectations for the RFP process.
8. When are responses due?

Responses are due to by BPA by Feb. 27, 2009

9. How should responses be made?
All responses are required to be made via a hard copy.  However, submissions can be made via e-mail to bpa.renewable.rfi@bpa.gov  or fax to (503) 230-3681 with a set of hard copies provided within 3 business days.

10. Is BPA intested in information on hydropower projects?  If so, what types of hydro projects is BPA interested in?

Yes, BPA would like information on projects which meet any of the aforementioned Renewable Portfolio Standards.  This includes < 10 MW projects energized after 1/01/05 located in or delivered to Montana, projects certified as Low Impact after 1/01/95 and located in WECC and projects energized after 1/01/95 which do not increase impoundment and are located outside protected areas specified in OR SB 838.

